
Le Plus-Que-Parfait 
 
Emploi  
 
The plus-que-parfait expresses a past action that occurred before another past action 
that is either mentioned in the same sentences or understood from context. The plus-
que-parfait is often used with the passé composé. 
 
   passé composé + plus-que-parfait 
 
Exemple:  (A)  
  Quand  Russ est arrivé, nous avions déjà mangé notre salade. 
          When russ arrived, we had already eaten our salad. 
        (B) 
  Je lui ai demandé s’il avait corrigé mon projet. 
  I asked him if he had marked my project, 
 

formation 
 

The plus que parfait is made up of two parts  
 
1* auxiliaire (auxiliary) and  
 
2 ** the participe passé (past participle). 
 
J’  avais*     mangé**   une tarte.  J’   étais*    allé**     au cinéma. 
 
* Auxiliaires 
 
French has two auxiliary verbs,  They are avoir and être.  To write the passé composé, 
you use one of them at the present tense (form).  The auxiliary verb is usually avoir, 
but a few verbs form the passé composé with être***. 
        auxiliaire   auxiliaire    
 avoir       être            
 
 j’avais    j’étais   
 tu avais   tu étais    
 il avait    il était     
 nous avions   nous étions    
 vous aviez   vous étiez   
 ils avaient   ils étaient    
         
 
Attention!!! 
 
***The verbs that are listed on DR Mrs Vandertrampp and reflextive verbs are using the 
auxiliary être.         



traduction  j’avais joué I had played        
  j’étais allé I had gone 
 
         
négation 
 
Je n’étais pas allé à la plage avec mes amis. 
 
verbes réfléchis (reflexive verbs) 
 
Elles s’était lavée les mains. 
Elle ne s’était pas lavée les mains 
 
 

 
The plus-que-parfait  with être  
 
The participe passé agrees in gender and number with their subjects. 
 
 Examples:     Il serait arrivé.     Il :  Masculin - singulier 
 
   Elle serait arrivée.    Elle : Féminin - singulier 
 
   Ils seraient arrivés.  Ils: Masculin - pluriel 
 
   Elles seraient arrivées Elles: Féminin - pluriel 
 
 
The plus-que-parfait with avoir 
 
When the direct object comes before a verb in the plus-que-parfait, the past 
participle must agree in gender and number with the direct object. 
 
 Example:   Quand je suis arrivé,tu avais vu ta soeur . 
    
   Quand je suis arrivé,ta soeur, tu l’avais vue . 
  
   Quand je suis arrivé,tes soeurs,  tu les avais vues. 
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